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B.?vid Sweeney

From: Melissa White <mwhite@leacounty.net>
Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2018 9:33 AM

To: dsweeney@cameronoil.com

Subject: Request for Report # 185006828
Attachments: RPT 185006828 .pdf

Mr. Sweeney,
See attachment for a copy of the report you requested. Please let me know that you received it.

Thank you,

Helissa White

Technical Service Manager / TAC

I.ea County Sheriff’s Office
Records Department

1417 S Commercial St

1 ovington, New Mcxico 88260

Office: (575) 396-8290  Fax: (575) 396-6242
Email: mwhite@lcacounty.net

Attention: This message and all its attachments may contain information that is CONFIDENTIAL and PRIVILEGED. It is for the sole
use of the intended recipient(s). any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you receive this message in
error, please notify the sender by reply email and delete the message immediately.
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Incident

Incident Nature

OILFIELD THEFT

Recelved By
JONAH ], GUTIERREZ

Miscellaneous Entry
Cleared Date

Responding OFficer(s)
MICHAEL TOVAR

STEWART JOHNSON

Offenses
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LEA COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE

Incident #: 185006828

Reporting Officer: MICHAEL TOVAR

Report Time: 02/21/2018 12:24:21

Address

TEAGUE SWITCH RD & NM
HIGHWAY 18

JAL, New Mexico 88252
How Received

TELEPHONE

Disposition Date
02/21/2018

Clearance
REPORT TAKEN

THEFT, PROP, OTHR

Statyte
30-16-1(D)

Persons

Destription
LARCENY OVER $500 UNDER
$2500

CAMERON OIL AND GAS

Victim

Address

Sex

PILCHER, JESSIE
Complainant

Address
1101 6TH ST
FIINTCF New Mpxico RR231

Sex
M

f'none

Etheacity

Pnone

Ethnigity

Qrcurred From

02/21/2018 12:23:53

Contact
MIKE PILCHER

Cleared

Occurred To
02/21/2018 12:23:53

Dispasition
Active

Judicial Status
SUSPENDED

This fs & copy of a document maimained by the Records

Category

Section of the Lea County Sherilf's Department and
released in accordance wit specific Records Raeasa

Policy. Use of this informaton may be restricted o
Iirmited by law and the holder assurmes responeibility
for compliance with sugh laws.

Hesight

DOB
1986

He-ght
51"

Race

weight
0

Race
N-WHITE, NON-HISP

Weight
200

212772018
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Praperty

MISCELLANEOUS Stolen

frand Model Lo Ay Liter

Quatid v Total Value Forar semen Aitvagerd g )

115 $7,130.00 0 00

At Keeovared Status G

STOLEN, NOT RECOVERED CAMERON OIL AND GAS

Narratives

Original Narrative 02/26/2018 16:49:35

SYNOPSIS: On Wednesday February 21, 2018 at approximately 1223 hours I, Deputy Tovar responded to the
intersection of Teague Switch and NM Hwy 18 about an oilfield theft,

ACTIONS UPON ARRIVAL: Upon arrival I contacted Jessie Pilcher who advised he noticed approximately 150 barrels of
¢rude was missing from the tank battery. Pilcher stated he last checked the tanks an February 19, 2018 at 1300 hours
and was gauged at 8ft 6 Inches, Pilcher advised no oil had been authorized to be removed or taken from the tank
batteries. He advised the tank battery was secured and has a seal with the number: 510451. Pilcher advised he checked
the tank battery on this date and noticed the seal was missing and gauged the tank estimated 2pproximately 150 barrels
taken from the tank.

VICTIM: Cameron Oil and Gas company Roswell, New Mexico.
CONTACT PERSON: Jessie Pilcher pumper for Cameron Oil and gas base out of Roswell, New Mexico.
LOCATION/DRIVING DIRECTIONS: Cameron Oil and gas services

Steven "B" Federal

Unit C, Sec 20, 7235, R36E

Lea County New Mexico

Turn West on Teague Switch road off NM Hwy 18 and take the first lease road to the North. Driver approximately 5 miles
into to the oil patch and turn south on lease road,

TIME FRAME: Pilcher advised he checked the tank battery on February 19, 2018 at approximately 1300 hours, Pilcher
advised the seal was stilt secured and approximate gauge of 8ft 6 inches.

TTEMS TAKEN: Pilcher advised approximately 150 barrels of ¢rude oil was taken from the tank battery. Total estimated
valye approximately $ 7,130.00

DAMAGE: None reported now.

PHYSICAL EVIDENCE: Inv. Johnson arrived on scene to process for any evidence. See Inv. Johnson's supplemental for
details.

SUSPECT: Unknown now.

CASE STATUS: Inactive due to the lack of evidence and leads.

Supplemental Narrative 02/23/2018 15:18:25 STEWART JOHNSON

On February 21st 2018 at approximately 1300 hours, I responded to an oilfield
location south of Teague Switch Road in Lea County, New Mexico,

Upon arrival, I contacted Mike Pilcher, the company representative for Cameron
Oilfleld Service. Mike Pilcher Indicated that on Monday, February 19th 2018 a

tank battery which Is located a mile south of Teague Switch Road was checked and
measured. Mike Piicher indicated that there was ¢rude oll inside of the tank
pattery and that it was almost full, On February 21st 2018, the tank battery was

file:///C:/Users/mwhite/AppData/Roaming/Spillman/Mobilc/temp/Ineident_PrintOutput.html 2/27/2018
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checked again and the crude oil that was Inside of it was missing. Mike Pilcher
indicated that the latch on the top of the tank battery was open and the valve
had been tampered with,

Mike Pilcher indicated that the amount of crude oil taken from the tank battery
was 115 United States Standard barrels, The approximate armount of oil taken was
$6600.00.

1 noticed that there were tire Impressions from a commercial motor vehicle that
were next to the tank battery. I photographed the tire impressions and the
scene, | advised Mike Pilcher that to further secure the oilfield locatlon, that
putting up a security camera would Identify the suspects in the area.

On February 23rd 2018 at approxirmately 1200 hours, 1 responded to Deep Wells
Road in L.ea County, New MexIco following up on a lead of this case of oil theft.

Upon arrival, I located what looked to be oif an the roadway. ! checked the
roadway and noticed that the oil on the roadway was from a construction company
chip sealing the roadway and the oil was covering the yellow divider fine, 1

chipped some of the oil off and found yellow paint underneath It. This case is
suspended pending further identification of suspects and new leads
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